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L I L t N S t t :  

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and 
representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector The inspection findings are as follows 

rn 
0 

0 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were 
self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement 
Policy, NUREG-1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied 

Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s): 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached, were in violation of NRC 
requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be  subject to posting in accordance 
with 10 CFR 19.1 1 

Statement of Corrective Actions 

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 
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PROGRAM SCOPE 

The license was a manufacturing facility that produced “float” glass used in the construction and automotive 
industries. The licensee possessed two Texas Nuclear 5204 gauges used for glass level control in the licensee’s 
two glass furnaces. Both gauges were installed and operational at the time of the inspection. The radiation 
safety officer (RSO) was the only individual involved with the use and oversight of the devices. According to the 
RSO. The manufacturer would relocate, remove, or perform maintenance or service on the gauges. The RSO 
was notified anytime maintenance activities were performed in the vicinity of the gauges. While not required, the 
licensee possessed two Texas Nuclear 200X survey meters that were calibrated annually. 

Performance Observations I 
The inspector toured the facility and observed that both gauges were installed and operating. The areas near the 
gauges were properly posted. Proper leak test procedure was described by the RSO. The inspector performed 
independent and confirmatory radiation measurement, which indicated radiation levels consistent with the 
licensee’s measurements. Interviews with licensee personnel indicated adequate knowledge of radiation safety. 
The inspector reviewed shutter check and inventory records and noted the checks and tests were being 
performed every six months as required. Leak tests records indicated that the sources were not leaking and that 
the leaks tests were performed at the required frequency. The licensee documented its analysis showing that 
the maximum exposed individual would receive less than 30 mrem in a year and therefore dosimetry was not 
required. 


